
State Of California The Resources Agency of California 

M e m o r a n d u m  
Date: September 19,2007 
Telephone: (916) 654-4679 

TO: 	 Commissioner Jeffrey Byron, Presiding Member 
Commissioner John Geesman, Associate Member & 

From: 	 California EnergyCommission - Bill Pfanner 
1516 NinthStreet Project Manager -
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 

Subject: EASTSHORE ENERGY CENTER (06-AFC-6) STATUS REPORT 8 

Pursuant to the Second Revised Committee Scheduling Order dated July 2,2007, the 
following is staff's Status Report 8 for the Eastshore Energy Center (Eastshore). 

Preliminarv Staff Assessment 

The Eastshore Preliminary Staff Assessment (PSA) was published on August 17,2007. 

The PSA concluded that even if all mitigation measures and recommended conditions 
of certification are adopted by the Commission and implemented by the applicant, all 
applicable laws, ordinances, regulations and standards (LORS) will not be complied 
with and significant adverse indirect environmental impacts to Land Use and Traffic and 
Transportation would likely result from the Eastshore project. 

Staff conducted a PSA workshop on September 6" at the Hayward City Hall and 
obtained informal verbal comments from the applicant, agencies, interveners, and the 
public. The applicant plans to submit their formal response to the PSA by September 
21st. The public and a encies have been requested to return comments on the PSA to 
staff by September 28 k? .Comments will be considered and appropriately responded to 
the Final Staff Assessment (FSA). 

Status of FSA Schedule 

The critical factor that will determine the publication date of the FSA is the involvement 
of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA). FAA staff (divisions of Flight Standards, 
Air Traffic, and Airports) are forming a team to review the aviation issues associated 
with both the Russell City Energy Center and the Eastshore project. Staff has requested 
that the FAA provide its analysis of the Eastshore project by October 8th. Receipt of the 
FAA's analysis will determine the publication date of the Eastshore FSA. Depending on 
the timing and complexity of the applicant's and the FAA's comments, staff could 
publish the FSA by the end of October 2007. Staff's high overall workload expected for 
October will also affect the FSA publication date. 
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BEFORE THE ENERGY RESOURCES CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION 
FOR THE EASTSHORE ENERGY CENTER 
IN CITY OF HAYWARD 
BY TIERRA ENERGY 

Docket No. 06-AFC-6 

PROOF OF SERVICE 
(Revised 07/02/2007) 

INSTRUCTIONS: All parties shall either (1) send an original signed document plus 
12 copies or (2) mail one original signed copy AND e-mail the document to the 
address for the Docket as shown below, AND (3) all parties shall also send a 
printed or electronic copy of the document, which includes a proof of service 
declaration to each of the individuals on the proof of service list shown below: 

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION 
Attn: Docket No. 06-AFC-6 
1516 Ninth Street, MS4  
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 
docket@enerqv.state.ca.us 

APPLICANT 

Greg Trewitt, Vice President 
Tierra Energy 
710 S. Pearl Street, Suite A 
Denver, CO 80209 
greq.trewitt@tierraenerqv.com 

APPLICANT'S CONSULTANTS 

David A. Stein, PE 
Vice President 
CH2M HlLL 
155 Grand Avenue, Suite 1000 
Oakland, CA 94612 
dstein@ch2m.com 

Jennifer Scholl 
Senior Program Manager 
CH2M HILL 
610 Anacapa Street, Suite 85 
Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
ischoll@ch2m.com 

Harry Rubin, Executive Vice President 
RAMCO Generating Two 
1769 Orvietto Drive 
Roseville, CA 95661 
hmrenerqv@msn.com 

COUNSEL FOR APPLICANT 

Jane Luckhardt, Esq. 
Downey Brand Law Firm 
555 Capitol Mall, 10th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
jluckhardt@downevbrand.com 

INTERESTED AGENCIES 

Larry Tobias 
CA Independent System Operator 
151 Blue Ravine Road 
Folsom, CA 95630 
Itobias@caiso.com 
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